Garden County 95% MLU

Query #344(

April 10, 20:
CNTY LANDUSEQ! BOOK PAGENO SALEDATE SALEAMT TOTACRES LOCATIONID
35 GRASS 2021 152 3/21/2021 104122 143.38 350011877
35 GRASS 2022 177 4/13/2022 6337170 8585.44 350043434
35 GRASS 2022 345 7/26/2022 378000 629.75 350035725
35 GRASS 2022 4 12/28/2021 189500 314.03 350030499
35 GRASS 2022 435 9/12/2022 410313 629.75 350035725
35 GRASS 2022 486 10/7/2022 1550383 1790.35 350045496

35 GRASS 2023 175 6/9/2023 85000 74.66 350012156
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Loukota, Joe

From: Scott, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Hotz, Rob

Cc: Kuhn, Jim; Russell, Jacqueline; Loukota, Joe; Keetle, Steve; gcasr1@outlook.com
Subject: RE: Garden County Ag

Attachments: 2024 TERC Garden County SP Per Acre.pdf; 35 Garden TERC Request.xIsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The requested data for Garden County is attached.
Thank you!

Sarah Scott

Property Tax Administrator

Nebraska Department of Revenue
200 S Silber

North Platte, NE 69101

ofFfiIcE 402-471-5962
sarah.scott@nebraska.gov
revenue.nebraska.gov

Notice Regarding Confidential and Privileged Information: This message, its attachments, and any previous emails below (“Message”) may contain
confidential taxpayer information. An authorized recipient is: the identified taxpayer; the identified taxpayer’s personal representative; an employee of
the Nebraska Department of Revenue using the Message for legitimate tax administration purposes; or another person authorized by law (“Authorized
Recipient”). If you are not an Authorized Recipient of this Message, then immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete and destroy
this Message and any copies thereof. Do not review, copy, save, forward, or print any portion of this Message. If any person, including an
Authorized Recipient, divulges, makes known, or uses confidential state or federal taxpayer information contained in this Message in a manner not
specifically authorized by law, then such person may be personally subject to criminal penalties and civil liability under Nebraska and federal law.
This Message may contain information protected by the attorney work-product doctrine and/or the attorney-client privilege; inadvertent disclosure does
not waive those protections. No statement in this Message constitutes state or federal tax advice

From: Hotz, Rob <rob.hotz@nebraska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 5:03 PM

To: Scott, Sarah <sarah.scott@nebraska.gov>

Cc: Kuhn, Jim <jim.kuhn@nebraska.gov>; Russell, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Russell@nebraska.gov>; Loukota, Joe
<Joe.Loukota@nebraska.gov>; Keetle, Steve <Steve.Keetle@nebraska.gov>; Hotz, Rob <rob.hotz@nebraska.gov>;
gcasrl@outlook.com

Subject: Garden County Ag

Please provide a listing of the 7 sales at 95% MLU Grass, shown at Exhibit 35, page 26, with the price per acre of each
sale.

Please also provide a map identifying the location of the land for each of the 7 sales.

Robert W. Hotz, Chairman

Tax Equalization & Review Commission
301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5108



Office: (402) 471-7724
Cell: (402) 802-7551
Email: rob.hotz@nebraska.gov
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